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City and County 
of San Francisco 

MEMORANDUM  
To: Human Services Commission (“HSC”) 

From: Elizabeth LaBarre, Commission Secretary 

Date: September 10, 2024 

Subject: August 27, 2024 Regular Meeting Action List 

 
HSC adopted the agenda as posted.  
 
HSC adopted the minutes of the June 25, 2024 Regular Meeting as 
circulated. 
 
HSC presented the August Employee of the Month award to EDGAR 
ALVARADO, Human Resources Analyst, Learning & Organizational 
Development (L&OD). 
 
HSC adopted the findings regarding the Fiscal Year 2023-2024 
HOMELESSNESS AND SUPPORTIVE HOUSING FUND savings of 
$23,164,334 and approved the transmittal of the information to the 
Board of Supervisors and the Office of the Controller. 
 
HSC authorized an agreement with the CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF 
SOCIAL SERVICES (CDSS). 
 
HSC authorized a modification of the sole source waiver and existing 
contract agreement with BINTI, INC.  
 


